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From: danieliewhite7 @bellsoutn.nat

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 1:49 PM
To: Secy

Subject: Commaents on License App. IW023 and XW013

Nuclear waste processing from other countries should not only be illegal but is dangerous. When you consider
that we are becoming the nuclear waste dumping ground of the world it feels like a disgrace.

One of the blgge'ﬁt threats right now is EnerGySOEutnons application te the US Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) is to import a millien cubic yards, 20,000 tons of nuclear waste from the defunct
nuclear power industry in ITALY. The waste would be processed in the TDEC-licensed EnergySolutions
nuclear incinerators, metal melter and other physical and chemical radicactive facilities.

Please ban this procedure and also look irito removing agreement states in general as the fox does not guard the

henhouse and we Tennessee should not be regulating itself when you consider that Tennessee is gaining proﬁl
from this procedure.
DOCKETED
USNRC

May 20, 2008 (8:32am)
Smcerely, OFFICE OF SECRETARY
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